12/7/20, 2:05 AM

RE: Following up on the review

From Claire Levene <clevene@powell-solicitors.co.uk>
To Narendra Jana
Date 2020-07-17 07:38

Dear Mr Jana
| am unable to advise you regarding this. | suggest you contact the AvMA Helpline — they may be able to point you in the right direction.
Kind Regards

Claire Levene
Solicitor
Clinical Negligence

Powell & Company Solicitors LLP
Verbruggen's House

No 1 Street

Royal Arsenal Riverside

London SE18 6GH

Tel: 0208 854 9131
Fax: 0208 853 9809

From: Narendra Jana

Sent: 16 July 2020 21:10

To: Claire Levene <clevene@powell-solicitors. co.uk>
Subject: RE: Following up on the review

Hello Ms. Levene,

| had a question, since there is clear intent to cause harm in this clinical setting using fraudulated clinical data and false clinical statements, is this
a medical negligence case or is it a criminal case?

Is it more appropriate to consult a criminal lawyer?
Could you recommend a criminal lawyer?

Thanks,
Narendra Jana

Sent from BlueMail
On Jul 16, 2020, at 3:39 PM, Claire Levene <clevene@ powell-solicitors.co.uk> wrote:

Dear Mr Jana

Thank you for your email. I'm afraid we remain unable to assist. You can find details of other clinical negligence solicitors via the Law Society's
Find a Solicitor page. Alternatively, AvMA (Action Against Medical Accidents) may be able to assist you. You can find their helpline number via
their webpage.

Kind Regards
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Claire Levene
Solicitor
Clinical Negligence

Powell & Company Solicitors LLP
Verbruggen's House

No 1 Sireet

Royal Arsenal Riverside

London SE18 6GH

Tel: 0208 854 9131
Fax: 0208 853 9809

From: Naren Jana

Sent: 16 July 2020 13:48

To: Claire Levene <clevene@ powell-solicitors.co.uk>; Naren Jana
Subject: Re: Following up on the review

Hello Ms. Levene,

You reviewed my case before in early January 2020 but was not sure you could take the case. Since then my case with the clinicians has
evolved in a new direction that would indicate criminal intent on the part of the physicians (with evidence of criminal intent). We ended out last
communication with the demonstration that the clinicians falsified some data sets to uphold clinical fraud in other settings.

But the situation the clinicians has evolved in recent instants (April 2020) of assault in a ER (Emergency Room/Department) settings, where the
patient (me) is in a sever medical state (which I recorded, hemiplegia due to a Multiple Sclerosis relapse) and the clinicians in ER did two things
1) withheld medication in a sever clinical state while citing the false statement of the initial clinician in question and 2) falsified the clinical
reports in ER with clear evidence of clinical fraud.

I reported these events to the police (which they mentioned as a form of assault). So now it would be a combination of clinic fraud and
negligence in emergency situations with the intent to cause.

So, if you are willing to look at the evolved situation I could send you the recent data to see if you would be willing to take the case.
The case is clearly and completely explained. With all records and negation of the records included to show what the intent of the clinicians are.

Thanks,
Narendra Jana

On 2019-12-19 18:07, Claire Levene wrote:

Dear Mr Jana

Thanks for your email.

You are quite right. The meeting was due to take place on Tuesday, but unfortunately it was postponed until tomorrow. I am not in the office
now until 6% January 2020 but your case will be reviewed tomorrow by our team and a colleague will be in touch with you to advise whether
or not we are able to assist.

Page 2 of 7



Kind Regards

Claire Levene
Solicitor

Clinical Negligence

Powell & Company Solicitors LLP
Verbruggen's House

No 1 Street

Royal Arsenal Riverside

London SE18 6GH

Tel: 0208 854 9131

Fax: 0208 853 9809

Is-clinincal-negligence

12/7/20, 2:05 AM

Powell & Company Solicitors LLP is regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority and our number is 623507. More information about the
Solicitors Regulation Authority and the Solicitors Code of Conduct can be found at www.sra.org.uk/solicitors/code-of-conduct.page. Our VAT

number is 577951778.

The information contained in this communication is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for use by the intended
recipient(s) and others authorised to receive it. If you have received this message in error you are hereby notified that any disclosure,

copying, distribution or taking action in reliance of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

Please note that we do not accept service of proceedings by email. This footnote confirms this message has been scanned for viruses.

Our website: http://www.powell-solicitors.co.uk
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From: Naren Jana

Sent: 19 December 2019 17:29

To: Claire Levene <clevene@powell-solicitors.co.uk>;
Subject: Re: Following up on the review

Hello Claire,

Following up on the review that you mentioned was done on Tuesdays for new cases, the data for which I emailed you on Friday. I believe you
stated that you were going to evaluate the case with your fellow solicitors and respond.

Looking forward to hearing back.
Thanks,

Narendra Jana

On 2019-12-13 19:02, Naren Jana wrote:

Hello Claire,

I received the responses to the UCLH complaint yesterday and they still appear to be unwavering with respect to something that's clearly
abnormal in the data.

I attached the UCLH response (UCLH Complaints Department Response-Narendra Jana.pdf), the SEP and VEP graph data (which shows
clear clinical aberrations not acknowledged by UCLH), the EEG report and the EEG follow-up appointment summary. I attached the EEG
report because I believe the EEG report fails to mentions some clinical features in the EEG recording (the EEG needs to be analyzed again).

The UCLH complaint response isnt hard to negate, I attached a statement by statement negation of the response (Statement by Statement
Negation of UCLH Complaint Response-Narendra Jana.pdf). My case against UCLH isnt hard to demonstrate.

Thanks,
Narendra Jana

On 2019-12-06 01:19, Naren Jana wrote:
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Hello Claire,
I included the entire complaint to UCLH and the attachments.
The complaint hasn't been responded to yet.

Since then I did obtain the full graphs from the test and an EEG recording done on the same day (both would be useful for a medical
expert). The only record not obtained from UCLH is the video for the EEG, which they stated was erased due to disk space use. (which I
could send)

I also did my personal research done from medical text books in the medical library (its very easy to demonstrate the false statements in
the report). It would make a medical experts job easier.

The original email to UCLH complaints is given below:
"Hello UCLH Complaints Department,

I stopped by complaints department yesterday and spoke with Ms. Angel Bellot (the head of the complaints department) to file a
complaint. She stated send an email here and she should be able to pick it up.

I attached the documents for the complaint:
"Explanations for the UCLH Complaints Department-Narendra Jana.pdf'' explains the entire scenario.

"Dr. Anand Trips Summary Before Diagnostics - Narendra Jana.pdf' and '""VEP and SEP Report - Narendra Jana.pdf" are the original
medical documents.,

I stated in the first PDF that the concession should be "that in situations like this to start acknowledging that the test is mis-typified and
rectify it while explaining why it was mis-typified."

Thanks,

Narendra Jana"

Thanks,

Narendra Jana

On 2019-12-05 16:21, Claire Levene wrote:

Dear Mr Jona

Thank you for your time.

As discussed, I should be grateful if you would email a copy of your complaint to UCLH to me please.
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Kind Regards

Claire Levene
Solicitor

Clinical Negligence

Powell & Company Solicitors LLP
Verbruggen's House

No 1 Street

Royal Arsenal Riverside

London SE18 6GH

Tel: 0208 854 9131

Fax: 0208 853 9809

Is-clinincal-negligence

12/7/20, 2:05 AM

Powell & Company Solicitors LLP is regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority and our number is 623507. More information about the
Solicitors Regulation Authority and the Solicitors Code of Conduct can be found at www.sra.org.uk/solicitors/code-of-conduct.page. Our

VAT number is 577951778.

The information contained in this communication is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for use by the intended

recipient(s) and others authorised to receive it. If you have received this message in error you are hereby notified that any disclosure,

copying, distribution or taking action in reliance of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

Please note that we do not accept service of proceedings by email. This footnote confirms this message has been scanned for viruses.

Our website: http://www.powell-solicitors.co.uk
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